



NSW DEPARTMENT OF  
PRIMARY INDUSTRIES

## **Growing lemons in Australia- a production manual - Readers' Note**

---

This document is part of a larger publication. The remaining parts and full version of the publication can be found at:

<http://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/agriculture/horticulture/citrus/lemon-manual>

Updated versions of this document can also be found at the above web address.

This document is subject to the disclaimers and copyright of the full version from which it is extracted. These disclaimers and copyright statements are available in the appropriate document at the above web address.

## 21. Citrus Industry Web Sites

Australian citrus and general organisations -----	2
Australian citrus growers, packers, processors, exporters -----	4
Other Australian technical/production/research information sites -----	5
Citrus and general organisations - international -----	6



Photo by Greg Moulds

Citrus/General Organisations - Australian			
Department/Industry Association	Main Web Page	Citrus Page	Description of Site
SARDI (SA) Citrus Information	<a href="http://www.sardi.sa.gov.au">www.sardi.sa.gov.au</a>	<a href="/pages/horticulture/citrus/cit_page.htm">/pages/horticulture/citrus/cit_page.htm</a>	Citrus growing, handling and processing information
Queensland DPI Notes	<a href="http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au">www.dpi.qld.gov.au</a>	<a href="/thematiclists/1080.html">/thematiclists/1080.html</a>	Research and development
Murray Valley Citrus Board	<a href="http://mvcitrus.org.au/links.html">mvcitrus.org.au/links.html</a>		Information and service to the citrus industry
Primary Industries and Research of South Australia	<a href="http://www.pir.sa.gov.au">www.pir.sa.gov.au</a>	<a href="http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/sector313.shtml">www.pir.sa.gov.au/sector313.shtml</a> (horticulture page)	Citrus production, productivity and profitability in South Australia
Citrus Trial Reporting System	<a href="http://www.interworx.com.au/users/fulleloves/">www.interworx.com.au/users/fulleloves/</a>		Details citrus trials in Australia
Horticulture Australia Limited (HAL)	<a href="http://www.horticulture.com.au">www.horticulture.com.au</a>		Provides general information about operation & function of research, development and marketing
Carnarvon Horticulture	<a href="http://www.carnarvonhorticulture.org.au">www.carnarvonhorticulture.org.au</a>		On-line citrus growing & marketing in Carnarvon WA
CSIRO	<a href="http://www.csiro.au">www.csiro.au</a>		General information about organisation & brief overview of current research projects
NSW Department of Primary Industries	<a href="http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au">www.agric.nsw.gov.au</a>		NSW Department of Primary Industries
NSW Department of Primary Industries - Yanco Agricultural Institute	<a href="http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/yanco/citrus.htm">www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/yanco/citrus.htm</a>		Citrus research at Yanco Agricultural Institute
Department of Primary Industries - Victoria	<a href="http://dpi.vic.gov.au">dpi.vic.gov.au</a>		Outlines many functions & services of the Victorian Government Department of Primary Industries Natural Resources & Environment Department
Australian Citrus Growers Inc.	<a href="http://www.austcitrus.org.au">www.austcitrus.org.au</a>		Site for Aust industry, contains information, issues, updates & links to other sites
AGNET	<a href="http://agnet.com.au">agnet.com.au</a>		Comprehensive catalogue of all sites related to Australian agriculture
Plant Health Australia	<a href="http://www.planthealthaustralia.com.au">www.planthealthaustralia.com.au</a>	Search this site for "citrus"	National co-ordinating body for plant health in Australia

Australian Citrus and General Organisations			
Department/Industry Association	Main Web Page	Citrus Page	Description of Site
Queensland Fruit & Vegetable Growers	<a href="http://www/qfvg/prg/au/">www/qfvg/prg/au/</a>		Supplies various services across the horticultural industry in Queensland
Riverina Citrus	<a href="http://www.riverinacitrus.com.au">www.riverinacitrus.com.au</a>		Information and service to the citrus industry
NSW Rural Assistance Authority	<a href="http://raa.nsw.gov.au">raa.nsw.gov.au</a>		Assistance to rural producers and small business
NSW Consolidated Legislation	<a href="http://austlii.edu.au">austlii.edu.au</a>		Australian legal information institute
Western Australian Agriculture	<a href="http://www.agroc/wa.gov.au">www.agroc/wa.gov.au</a>		Research and development for Western Australia
Tasmanian Department of Primary Industries	<a href="http://www.dpif.tas.gov.au">www.dpif.tas.gov.au</a>		State Department of Primary Industries research and development
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries & Forestry - Australia (AFFA)	<a href="http://www.affa.gov.au">www.affa.gov.au</a>		Federal Department of Agriculture, Fisheries & Forestry
Australian Quarantine & Inspection Service (AQIS)	<a href="http://www.aqis.gov.au">www.aqis.gov.au</a>		Provides quarantine inspection of international passengers, cargo, mail, animals & plants into Australia
Australian Pesticides & Veterinary Medicines Authority (APVMA)	<a href="http://www.apvma.gov.au">www.apvma.gov.au</a>		Chemical registration, permits & maximum residue limits (MRL's)
AusTrade (Export Development)	<a href="http://www.austrade.gov.au">www.austrade.gov.au</a>		Assists Australian exporters win overseas business for their products
Australian National Residue Survey	<a href="http://www.nrs.gov.au">www.nrs.gov.au</a>		Monitor and report the level of residues and contaminants in food
University of Western Sydney (UWS) Hawkesbury Campus	<a href="http://www.uws.edu.au/research">www.uws.edu.au/research</a>		Search for research results on various citrus entomology projects

<b>Australian Citrus Growers, Packers, Processors, Exporters</b>			
<b>Department/Industry Association</b>	<b>Main Web Page</b>	<b>Citrus Page</b>	<b>Description of Site</b>
Australian Horticulture Exporters' Association	<a href="http://www.ahea.com.au">www.ahea.com.au</a>		Export information and services
Berri Limited	<a href="http://berriltd.com.au">berriltd.com.au</a>		Fruit and vegetable processor
Golden Circle	<a href="http://www.goldencircle.com.au">www.goldencircle.com.au</a>		Fruit and vegetable processor
Grove Fruit Juice Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.grovejuice.com.au">www.grovejuice.com.au</a>		Fruit juice processor
Mildura Fruit Company	<a href="http://www.mfc.com.au">www.mfc.com.au</a>		Citrus packing and marketing
Nippy's	<a href="http://www.nippys.com.au">www.nippys.com.au</a>		Fruit juice processor
Orchy	<a href="http://www.orchy.com.au">www.orchy.com.au</a>		Fruit juice processor
Riversun	<a href="http://www.riverina.com.au">www.riverina.com.au</a>		Citrus exporter and packers
Simpson packing	<a href="http://www.riverland.net.au/~simpak">www.riverland.net.au/~simpak</a>		Citrus exporter
Summertime Fruit Juice	<a href="http://www.summertime.com.au">www.summertime.com.au</a>		Fruit juice processor
Vitor Marketing Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.vitor.com.au">www.vitor.com.au</a>	<a href="http://www.vitor.com.au/frt_index.htm">www.vitor.com.au/frt_index.htm</a>	Global marketer
Yandilla Park Ltd	<a href="http://www.yandillapark.com.au">www.yandillapark.com.au</a>	<a href="http://www.yandillapark.com.au/About_us/ag_div_main.hrm">www.yandillapark.com.au/About_us/ag_div_main.hrm</a>	Citrus growing, packing and marketing

Other Australian Technical Production/Research Information Sites			
Department/Industry Association	Main Web Page	Citrus Page	Description of Site
ABC	<a href="http://www.abc.net.au">www.abc.net.au</a>	<a href="http://www.abc.net.au/rural">www.abc.net.au/rural</a>	ABC Home page and daily rural news update
Bureau of Meteorology	<a href="http://www.bom.gov.au">www.bom.gov.au</a>		Free on-line weather service
10 Day Precipitation Outlook for Australia and New Zealand	<a href="http://grads.iges.org/pix/prec7.html">http://grads.iges.org/pix/prec7.html</a>		Picture of Australia showing 10 day outlook of rain in millimetres
Australian Insect Common Names	<a href="http://www.ento.csiro.au/aicn">www.ento.csiro.au/aicn</a>		List by common and scientific insect names
CSIRO Division of Entomology	<a href="http://www.ento.csiro.au">www.ento.csiro.au</a>		Conduct research into insects, related arthropods & terrestrial invertebrates
South Australia Research & Development Institute	<a href="http://www.sardi.sa.gov.au">www.sardi.sa.gov.au</a>	horticulture page: <a href="http://www.sardi.sa.gov.au/horticulture/index.html">http://www.sardi.sa.gov.au/horticulture/index.html</a>	Research and development institute
Australasian Biological Control Association	<a href="http://www.goodbugs.org.au">www.goodbugs.org.au</a>		Integrated Pest Management
Beneficial Bug Company	<a href="http://www.beneficialbugs.com.au">www.beneficialbugs.com.au</a>		Producers of beneficial insects and scouting services
Australian Bureau of Statistics	<a href="http://www.abs.gov.au">www.abs.gov.au</a>		Australia's official statistical organisation
The Tropical Fruit Fly Research Group - Griffith University Brisbane	<a href="http://www.ens.gu.edu.au/fruitfly/welcome.htm">www.ens.gu.edu.au/fruitfly/welcome.htm</a>		Ecological and environmental research of fruit flies
The Fruit Fly Research Centre - University of Sydney	<a href="http://www.bio.usyd.edu.au/fruitfly/index.htm">www.bio.usyd.edu.au/fruitfly/index.htm</a>		Promotion, support of research leading to control of fruit flies in Australia and elsewhere

International Citrus/General Organisations - USA			
Department/Industry Association	Main Web Page	Citrus Page	Description of Site
University of Florida	ufl.edu		Large organisation with a number of sub-group faculties and citrus production information
Citrus Research & Education Centre	lal.ufl.edu/timmer		CREC extension plant pathology program
EDIS (Electronic Data Information Source)	edis.ifas.ufl.edu		Electronic repository of fact type sheets related to horticulture
Commercial Citrus Handbook	edis.ifas.ufl.edu/citrus/other		Many fact sheets on citrus pests, diseases and production
IPM University of Davis California	ucipm.ucdavis.edu		IPM program and pest control
Texas Citrus & Sub-tropical Fruits - Agriculture Extension Service	aggie-horticulture.tamu.edu/citrus	aggie-horticulture.tamu.edu/citrus/tamuhort.html	Collection of citrus production information for the Texas citrus industry
University of California, Riverside	cnas.ucr.edu/~citrus	www.citrusvariety.ucr.edu	Collection of photos & brief information of the more popular citrus varieties grown in California
The Ultimate Citrus Page	www.ultimatecitrus.com/index.html	www.ultimatecitrus.com/international.html	Provides compendium of links to all other world citrus-related sites. International links
Citrus Research Board	www.citrusresearch.com		California base research board site & information
California Citrus Quality Council	www.citrusresearch.com/ccqc/frameset.html		Citrus market development organisation operating through citrus research board
Florida Citrus Mutual	www.fl-citrus-mutual.com		Basic industry information
Florida Department of Citrus	www.floridajuice.com/floridacitrus/intro.html		Site covering wide aspect of citrus topics & contains fact sheets on citrus disease

<b>International Citrus General Organisations - USA</b>			
Department/Industry Association	Main Web Page	Citrus Page	Description of Site
AgriBusiness Online	<a href="http://www.agribusinessonline.com">www.agribusinessonline.com</a>		Free marketing intelligence and technical information service
Florida Gulf Citrus Growers Association	<a href="http://members.aol.com/gulfcitrus">http://members.aol.com/gulfcitrus</a>		United States trade association
American Agricultural Network	<a href="http://laurel.nal.usda.gov:8080">http://laurel.nal.usda.gov:8080</a> Information Center	Search... Type in "citrus" /agnic	Search engine for other agriculture sites and publications
FAS Online	<a href="http://www.fas.usda.gov">www.fas.usda.gov</a>		United States Department of Agriculture - Foreign Agriculture Service
American Society for Horticultural Science	<a href="http://www.ashs.org">www.ashs.org</a>		Research, education & promotion of horticultural science
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)	<a href="http://www.usda.gov">www.usda.gov</a>		Committed to helping America's farmers and ranchers
Fruit & Nut Research and Information Center, University of California Crop Information	<a href="http://fruitsandnuts.ucdavis.edu/crops.html">http://fruitsandnuts.ucdavis.edu/crops.html</a>		Aids co-ordination and dissemination of University of California research-based information related to fruit & nuts crops
Crop-net	<a href="http://www.crop-net.com">www.crop-net.com</a>		Crop protection website
Fruits of Warm Climates - J Morton	<a href="http://www.hort.purdue.edu/newcrop/morton/index.html">www.hort.purdue.edu/newcrop/morton/index.html</a>		Chapter on lemons and other fruit
Petroleum oils as Citrus Fruit Thinning - CRB 1999 Annual Report	<a href="http://www.citrusresearch.org/annual99/kallesen.html">www.citrusresearch.org/annual99/kallesen.html</a>	Citrus Links by category: <a href="http://www.citrusresearch.org.frameset.html">www.citrusresearch.org.frameset.html</a>	CRB Annual Report - 1999



International Citrus General Organisations - New Zealand			
Department/Industry Association	Main Web Page	Citrus Page	Description of Site
HortNet New Zealand	<a href="http://www.hortnet.co.nz">www.hortnet.co.nz</a>		Information centre for NZ's plant based industries & publications on citrus production
New Zealand Fruit Growers Association	<a href="http://www.fruitgrowers.org.nz">www.fruitgrowers.org.nz</a>		
Southern Fresh Produce (SoFresh NZ)	<a href="http://www.sofresh.co.nz">www.sofresh.co.nz</a>		Mountain Duck product development, processing, export handling and marketing
New Zealand Fruitgrowers Federation	<a href="http://www.fruitgrowers.org.nz">www.fruitgrowers.org.nz</a>		Represents the interests of over 3,600 fruitgrowers, tackling issues for the benefit of fruitgrowers & the industry
New Zealand Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries	<a href="http://www.maf.govt.nz/MAFnet">www.maf.govt.nz/MAFnet</a>		Advancing agriculture, horticulture & forestry for the benefit of all New Zealanders
<b>Other Countries</b>			
International Fertilizer Association (France)	<a href="http://www.fertilizer.org/ifa">www.fertilizer.org/ifa</a>		Contains basic information on crop nutrition for crops around the world
World Fertilizer Use Manual (France)	<a href="http://www.fertilizer.org/ifa/public/html/pubman/manual.htm">www.fertilizer.org/ifa/public/html/pubman/manual.htm</a>	<a href="http://www.fertilizer.org/ifa/publicat/html/pubman/citrus.htm">www.fertilizer.org/ifa/publicat/html/pubman/citrus.htm</a>	World Fertilizer Use Manual and citrus page
EGID Database - Citrus Network (France)	<a href="http://corse.inra.fr/sra/egide.htm">http://corse.inra.fr/sra/egide.htm</a>		Basic information on varietal trials of citrus
Database of IPM Resources (Dir)	<a href="http://www.ippc.orst.edu/Dir/.....citrus">www.ippc.orst.edu/Dir/.....citrus</a>		An information retrieval/referral system & customised directories of worldwide IPM information resources & sites
International Society of Citriculture	<a href="http://www.lal.ufl.edu/isc_citrus_homepage.htm">www.lal.ufl.edu/isc_citrus_homepage.htm</a>	<a href="http://www.lal.ufl.edu/congress/links.htm">www.lal.ufl.edu/congress/links.htm</a>	Home page where information of conference details can be obtained
Weekly Brazilian FCOJ Statistics (Brazil)	<a href="http://www.abecitrus.com.br/indiceus.html">www.abecitrus.com.br/indiceus.html</a> <a href="http://www.abecitrus.com.br/expyus.html">www.abecitrus.com.br/expyus.html</a>		Developed by Brazilian Association for Citrus Exporters Export statistics

Citrus General Organisations - International			
Department/Industry Association	Main Web Page	Citrus Page	Description of Site
China (Shenzhen) International Fruit & Technology Exhibition	<a href="http://www.intfruit.com/newscenter/content_5053.htm">www.intfruit.com/newscenter/content_5053.htm</a>		Fruit and technology expo information
Citrus Growers Association of South Africa (South Africa)	<a href="http://r0.unctad.org/infocomm/anglais/orange/sitemap.htm">http://r0.unctad.org/infocomm/anglais/orange/sitemap.htm</a>		Information on citrus fruit
The Brazilian Association for Citrus Exporters (Brazil)	<a href="http://www.abecitrus.com.br/abecitrus.html">www.abecitrus.com.br/abecitrus.html</a>		Represents production & exportation of Brazilian frozen concentrate orange juice
The Citrus Growers Association - (South Africa)	<a href="http://www.cga.co.za/site">www.cga.co.za/site</a>		Established by citrus growers in South Africa in the wake of de-regulation
Citrus Research International	<a href="http://www.cri.co.za">www.cri.co.za</a>		Conducts research in South Africa
United Kingdom Department of Environment, Food & Rural Resources	<a href="http://www.defra.gov.uk">www.defra.gov.uk</a>		Drives the Government's programs on the environment, food and rural affairs
Sunkist	<a href="http://www.sunkist.com">www.sunkist.com</a>		International marketing group based in America - contains some very basic growing information
DNE World Fruit Sales	<a href="http://www.dneworld.com">www.dneworld.com</a>		Small site giving general information about the organisation and contact details